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French, Heather

From: Stephenson, Roy ] Code A
Sent: 27 February 2009 09:46
To: French, Heather

Subject: RE: Gosport
Heather
My address is
DS Roy Stephenson
Serious Crime Review Team
Park Gate Police Station
62 Bridge Road
Park Gate
SO 31 7HN
~ Thanks

Roy

From: French, Heather ; Code A
Sent: 26 February 2009 14:27

To: Stephenson, Ray

Subject: Gosport

Roy

Please find attached a letter from Mr Bradley. Please could you let fne have your address and then | can send
the Blake Lapthorn letter to you. :

Regards

Heather
Coroners Administrator

<<Roy Stephenson.doc>>
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and
destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.
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